
Impact Sciences, Inc. 10.0-1 Paso Robles Uptown/Town Centre Specific Plan
0970.002 January 2011

10.0 REFERENCES

American Planning Association. APA Advocate. January 7, 2008.

American Society of Civil Engineers. Minimum Design Loads for Buildings and Other Structures, SEI/ASCE
7-05. 2006.

California Air Resource Board. “Air Quality Data Statistics.” http://www.arb.ca.gov/adam/welcome.html.
2009.

California Air Resources Board. “2008 Estimated Annual Average Emissions – San Luis Obispo County.”
http://www.arb.ca.gov/ei/maps/basins/abscmap.htm. 2009.

California Air Resources Board. “Area Designations Map/State and National.” http://www.arb.ca.gov
/research/aaqs/caaqs/caaqs.htm. 2009.

California Air Resources Board. “California Greenhouse Gas 1990–2004 Inventory by IPCC Category –
Summary.” http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/archive/archive.htm. 2007.

California Air Resources Board. “California Greenhouse Gas 2000–2006 Inventory by Scoping Plan
Category – Summary.” http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/data.htm. 2009.

California Air Resources Board. “California Greenhouse Gas 2000–2006 Inventory by IPCC Category –
Summary.” http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/data.htm. 2009.

California Air Resources Board. “California Greenhouse Gas 2000–2006 Inventory by IPCC Category –
Summary.” http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/data.htm. 2009.

California Air Resources Board. Air Quality and Land Use Handbook. 2005.

California Air Resources Board. Climate Change Scoping Plan. 2008.

California Air Resources Board. Local Government Operating Protocol, Version 1.0. 2008.

California Air Resources Board. Preliminary Staff Draft Proposal: Recommended Approaches for Setting Interim
Significance Thresholds for Greenhouse Gases under the California Environmental Quality Act. 2008.

California Assembly Bill 2936. “Quimby Act Fees and Park Plans.” 2002.

California Attorney General. California Environmental Quality Act, “Addressing Global Warming
Impacts At The Local Agency Level.” http://ag.ca.gov/globalwarming/pdf/GW_mitigation
_measures.pdf.

California Climate Action Registry. General Reporting Protocol: Reporting Entity-Wide Greenhouse as
Emissions, Version 3.1. 2009.

California Code of Regulations, Title 24, Part 2, California Building Standards Code, California Building
Standards Commission. 2007.



10.0 References

Impact Sciences, Inc. 10.0-2 Paso Robles Uptown/Town Centre Specific Plan
0970.002 January 2011

California Department of Conservation, State Mining and Geology Board. Guidelines for the Classification
and Designation of Mineral Lands.

California Department of Finance. “E-5 City/County Population and Housing Estimates, 2008, Revised
2001-2007, with 2000 Benchmark.” http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic/reports
/estimates/e-5_2001-06/. 2008.

California Department of Finance. “E-5 City/County Population Estimates.” http://www.dof.ca.gov
/research/demographic/reports/estimates/e-5/2009.

California Department of Finance. “Financial & Economic Data: Gross Domestic Product, California,”
http://www.dof.ca.gov/HTML/FS_DATA/LatestEconData/FS_Misc.htm. 2009.

California Department of Transportation. “Officially Designated State Scenic Highways and Historic
Parkways.” http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/scenic_highways/index.htm.

California Department of Transportation. Technical Noise Supplement: A Technical Supplement to the Traffic
Noise Analysis Protocol. October 1998.

California Department of Water Resources. “Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin, Paso Robles Area
Subbasin.” 2004.

California Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources. “Well Review Program Introduction and
Application.” 2007.

California Energy Commission. “California’s Natural Gas Facts and Figures.” http://www.energy.ca.gov
/naturalgas/natural_gas_facts.html. n.d.

California Energy Commission. “Green Building Initiative – State of California Executive Order S-20-0.”
http://www.energy.ca.gov/greenbuilding/. 2008.

California Energy Commission. “Revisions to the 1990-2004 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory Report,
Published in December 2006.” http://www.energy.ca.gov/2006publications/CEC-600-2006-013
/2007-01-23_GHG_INVENTORY_REVISIONS.PDF. 2007.

California Energy Commission. 2005 Integrated Energy Policy Report. November 2005.

California Energy Commission. 2009 Integrated Energy Report. September 2009.

California Energy Commission. “Diesel Use in California,” Remarks by Commissioner James D. Boyd.
2002.

California Energy Commission. “Energy Consumption Data Management System.”
http://ecdms.energy.ca.gov/elecbycounty.asp#results. n.d.

California Energy Commission. Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks 1990 to 2004.
2006.



10.0 References

Impact Sciences, Inc. 10.0-3 Paso Robles Uptown/Town Centre Specific Plan
0970.002 January 2011

California Energy Commission. “Refining Estimates of Water-Related Energy Use in California, PIER
Final Project Report” (CEC-500-2006-118). 2006.

California Environmental Protection Agency, Climate Action Team. Climate Action Team Report to
Governor Schwarzenegger and the Legislature. 2006.

California High Speed Rail Authority and the Federal Railroad Administration. “California High-Speed.”

California Integrated Waste Management Board. “Jurisdiction Landfill Overview,”
http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/Profiles/Facility/Landfill/LFProfile1.asp?COID=40&FACID=40-AA
-0001. 2009.

California Integrated Waste Management Board. “Residential Waste Disposal Rates,”
http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/WasteChar/ResDisp.htm. 2007.

California Integrated Waste Management Board. California Integrated Management Act, AB 939.

California Legislative Counsel, “Bill List.”

California Office of the Attorney General. The California Environmental Quality Act: Addressing Global
Warming Impacts at the Local Agency Level. 2008.

California Public Resources Code, Article 10, “Seismic Hazards Mapping.” May 2003.

California Public Resources Code, Chapter 7.5, “Earthquake Fault Zone,” Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault
Zoning Act.

California Public Utilities Commission. “About the California Solar Initiative,” http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
/static/energy/solar/aboutsolar.htm.

California Public Utilities Commission. California Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPF).

California Assembly Bill No. 1493, Pavely, “Vehicular emissions: greenhouse gases.”

California Energy Commission and Public Utilities Commission. Energy Action Plan II – Implementation
Roadmap for Energy Policies. September 21, 2005.

City of El Paso De Robles. Municipal Code, Chapter 10.01.030, “Oak Tree Preservation Ordinance.”

City of El Paso de Robles. Reclamation Plan for In-Stream Surface Mining of Sand and Gravel from the Salinas
River, Applicant Viaborg Sand and Gravel, Inc.

City of Paso Robles. Annual Water Quality Report. 2009.

City of Paso Robles. “About Paso Robles Water.”

City of Paso Robles. “District B Paso Robles Downtown Guidelines.” 1999.

City of Paso Robles. “El Paso de Robles Westside District Conservation Plan,” 2005.



10.0 References

Impact Sciences, Inc. 10.0-4 Paso Robles Uptown/Town Centre Specific Plan
0970.002 January 2011

City of Paso Robles. “Paso Robles Downtown Guidelines.” 2002.

City of Paso Robles. “Paso Robles Main Street Design Guidelines.” 1992.

City of Paso Robles. “Residential Activity Report.” 2009.

City of Paso Robles. “Riverside District Paso Robles Downtown Guidelines.” 2002.

City of Paso Robles. “Spring Street District Paso Robles Downtown Guidelines.” 2002.

City of Paso Robles. “Water Treatment and Main East Pipeline Project.”

City of Paso Robles. 2005 Urban Water Management Plan.

City of Paso Robles. City of El Paso de Robles Storm Water Management Plan.

City of Paso Robles. General Plan.

City of Paso Robles. “City of Paso Robles Hazard Mitigation Plan.” 2005.

City of Paso Robles, Emergency Services Department. 2008 Annual Report. 2009.

City of Paso Robles. General Plan Update EIR. 2003.

City of Paso Robles. Municipal Code.

City of Paso Robles. Rules and Regulations for the Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act.
July 2009.

City of Paso Robles. “Sewer System Management Plan.” 2009.

City of Paso Robles. “Water Quality Strategy Report.” 2003.

Department of Justice. “The California Environmental Quality Act – Addressing Global Warming
Impacts at the Local Agency Level.” http://ag.ca.gov/globalwarming/pdf/GW_mitigation
_measures.pdf. 2008.

Energy Information Administration. “Other Gases: Hydrofluorocarbons, Perfluorocarbons, and Sulfur
Hexafluoride.” http://www.eia.doe.gov/oiaf/1605/gg00rpt/other_gases.html. n.d.

Energy Information Administration. “Official Energy Statistics from the U.S. Government.”
http://tonto.eia.doe.gov/state/state_energy_profiles.cfm?sid=CA. 2009.

Energy Information Administration. “Household Vehicles Energy Use: Latest Data and Trends.”
November 2005.

Environmental Data Resources, Inc. EDR Radius Map Report with Geotech. October 13, 2009.

Federal Emergency and Management Agency, National Flood Insurance Program. http://www.fema.gov
/library/viewRecord.do?id=1480. 2002.



10.0 References

Impact Sciences, Inc. 10.0-5 Paso Robles Uptown/Town Centre Specific Plan
0970.002 January 2011

Fugro West, Inc., and Cleath and Associates. Geologic and Hydrogeologic Investigation of the Paso Robles
Groundwater Basin, 2002 Final Report. 2002.

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research. “Technical Advisory – CEQA and Climate Change:
Addressing Climate Change through California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Review.”
2008.

Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. “Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis,
Summary for Policymakers.” http://ipcc-wg1.ucar.edu/wg1/docs/WG1AR4_SPM
_PlenaryApproved.pdf. 2007.

Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. “Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis,
Summary for Policymakers.” 2007.

Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. Climate Change 1995: The Science of Climate Change –
Contribution of Working Group I to the Second Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on
Climate Change. Cambridge (UK): Cambridge University Press, 1996.

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. Paso Robles Specific Plan – Traffic Analysis for DEIR. September 2009.

La Rue, DA. Notes on Polyphylla (Harris) with a description of a new species, (Coleoptera: Scarabaeidae:
Melolonthinae), Insecta Mundi. 1998.

Letter to Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger from US EPA Administrator Stephen L. Johnson, December
19, 2007

Los Angeles Times, “Opening the Spigot for Liquid Natural Gas Imports,” August 29, 2008.

National Fire Protection Agency. Uniform Fire Code. 2006.

Office of Planning and Environment, Federal Transit Administration. Transit Noise and Vibration Impact
Assessment (May 2006) FTA-VA-90-1003-06. 2006.

Office of Planning and Research. Proposed Draft CEQA Guideline Amendments for Greenhouse Gas Emissions.
2009.

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory. “Energy Terms/Conversions.” http://www.pnl.gov
/conserveenergy/terms.stm.

Paso Robles Joint Unified School District. “School Facilities Needs Analysis.” 2007.

Proclamation of the Governor of the State of California. “State of Emergency – Water Shortage.” February
27, 2009.

Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region. Basin Plan.

Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region. Salinas River Watershed Management Action
Plan. 1999.



10.0 References

Impact Sciences, Inc. 10.0-6 Paso Robles Uptown/Town Centre Specific Plan
0970.002 January 2011

San Luis Obispo Air Pollution Control District. “Annual Report,” http://www.slocleanair.org/air
/annualreport.php. 2009.

San Luis Obispo Council of Governments. Regional Housing Needs Plan. 2008.

San Luis Obispo Council of Governments. Vision 2025: The 2005 Regional Transportation Plan for San Luis
Obispo County. 2005.

San Luis Obispo County Air Pollution Control District. “Options for Addressing Climate Change in San
Luis Obispo County.” http://www.slocleanair.org/programs/pdf/GlobalWarmingReport.pdf.
2005.

San Luis Obispo County Air Pollution Control District. 2001 Clean Air Plan. 2001.

San Luis Obispo County Air Pollution Control District. CEQA Air Quality Handbook.

San Luis Obispo County Air Pollution Control District. Particulate Matter Report: Implementation of SB 656
Requirements. 2005.

Sherwood Design Engineers. The City of El Paso de Robles Uptown Downtown Centre Specific Plan,
Preliminary Infrastructure Studies, Existing Conditions Report. May 2008.

South Coast Air Quality Management District. Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the 2007 Air
Quality Management Plan. 2007.

State of California, Bioenergy Interagency Working Group. “Recommendations for a Bioenergy Plan for
California.” http://www.energy.ca.gov/2006publications/CEC-600-2006-004/CEC-600-2006-004-
F.PDF. April 2006.

State of California, Energy Commission and Public Utilities Commission. Energy Action Plan II –
Implementation Roadmap for Energy Policies. September 21, 2005.

State of California, Governor’s Office of Planning and Research. General Plan Guidelines, Appendix C:
“Guidelines for the Preparation and Content of the Noise Element of the General Plan.” October
2003.

State Water Resources Control Board. “Porter Cologne Water Quality Control Act.” California Water
Code, Division 7, “Water Quality.” Effective January 1, 2008.

Train. Final Program Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement. August 2005.

Transportation Research Board, National Research Council. Highway Noise: A Design Guide for Highway
Engineers, National Cooperative Highway Research Program Report 117.

URS Corporation. City of Paso Robles Hazard Mitigation Plan, Section 6. 2005.

US Census Bureau. “Data Finders.” http://www.census.gov/. 2009.



10.0 References

Impact Sciences, Inc. 10.0-7 Paso Robles Uptown/Town Centre Specific Plan
0970.002 January 2011

US Census Bureau. “El Paso de Robles (Paso Robles) city, California,” http://factfinder.census.gov
/home/saff /main.html. n.d.

US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 29, Part 1926, “State Plan Responses to Federal OSHA Standards.”

US Code, Title 15, Section 2641 et seq., “Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response.”

US Code, Title 42, Section 4001 et. seq., The National Flood Insurance Act of 1968.

US Congress. Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Public Law 109-58). Passed July 29, 2005.

US Department of Energy, Energy Information Administration. “Official Energy Statistics from the US
Government – State Data.” http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/states/_states.html. 2009.

US Department of Housing and Urban Development. “Lead-Based Paint: Guidelines for Hazard
Evaluation and Control of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Housing.” Federal Register. June 1995.

US Department of Transportation Federal Railroad Administration. “Highway-Rail Grade Crossing
Accident/Incident Report.”

US Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration. Highway Noise Fundamentals. 1980.

US Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration, Office of Planning and Environment.
Transit and Vibration Impact Assessment, FTA-VA-90-1003-06. May 2006.

US Department of Transportation. “Crossing Inventory Information.” September 28, 2009.

US Environmental Protection Agency. “Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking: Regulating
Greenhouse Gas Emissions under the Clean Air Act,” http://www.epa.gov/climatechange
/anpr.html. 2008.

US Environmental Protection Agency. “AirData.” http://www.epa.gov/air/data/index.html. 2009.

US Environmental Protection Agency. “Glossary of Climate Change Terms.” http://www.epa.gov
/climatechange/glossary.html#Climate_change. 2008.

US Environmental Protection Agency. “High GWP Gases and Climate Change.” http://www.epa.gov
/highgwp/scientific.html#sf6. n.d.

US Environmental Protection Agency. “Inventory of U.S. Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks 1990-
2006.” http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/emissions/usinventoryreport.html. 2008

US Environmental Protection Agency. “Region 9: Air Programs, Air Quality Maps.” http://www.epa.gov
/region/air/maps/r9_o38hr.html. 2009.

US Environmental Protection Agency. Compilation of Air Pollutant Emission Factors, AP-42, Fifth Edition,
Volume I, Chapter 4.3.5. 1998.

US Environmental Protection Agency. Light-Duty Automotive Technology and Fuel Economy Trends: 1975
through 2005. July 2005.



10.0 References

Impact Sciences, Inc. 10.0-8 Paso Robles Uptown/Town Centre Specific Plan
0970.002 January 2011

US Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response. Greenhouse Gas
Emission Factors for Management of Selected Materials in Municipal Solid Waste (EPA-530-R-98-013).
1998.

US Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Transportation and Air Quality. Greenhouse Gas Emissions
from a Typical Passenger Vehicle (EPA420-F-05-004). 2005.

US Environmental Protection Agency. Region 9 – Air, “Attainment Designations for the 1997 8-hour
Ozone Standard.” May 2008.

Western Regional Climate Center. “Paso Robles, California (046730).” http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/cgi-bin
/cliMAIN.pl?ca6730. 2009.

Western States Petroleum Association. 2008.

World Resources Institute. “Climate Analysis Indicators Tool (CAIT).” http://cait.wri.org/. 2009.


